SCOTIA — GLENVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

DATE: August 22, 2022

TO: Scotia-Glenville Board of Education Members
FROM: Susan M. Swartz, Superintendent

RE: Board of Education Goals for 2022 - 2023: Final

1. The Board of Education, in conjunction with the administrative team, will explore alternative
learning services for all students in the areas of career and technical education, alternative
programs, distance learning, and student support services.

2. The Board of Education, in conjunction with the superintendent and information officer will
explore means of communicating with parents and the community during regular business and
emergencies.

3. The Board of Education, in conjunction with the superintendent, will plan and conduct
community forums for the purpose of gathering feedback and information relative to school
safety procedures, behavioral health needs in the community, and pre-budget planning.

4. Critically review all district policies through a Policy Review Committee and make
recommendations for updates, inserts, and deletes within legal and ethical bounds. Policy
Review Committee will meet as allowed by educational law and report back to the board during
the course of the year as the agenda allows.

* Priority 1 - Review policies not reflecting to our Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion standards.

* Priority 2 - Review policies to ensure safe environments for learning, meeting, activities, etc.

* Priority 3 - Review DASA reporting policy and accountability thereof

* Priority 4 - Review policies related to individuals with disabilities

* Priority 5 - Review policies frequently referenced by the community with focus on clarity.



